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TO: Hyun Kim, Interim City Manager 
FROM: Adam Cook, Director, Tacoma Venues and Events  
COPY: Economic Development Committee 
PRESENTERS: Adam Cook, Director, Tacoma Venues and Events 
SUBJECT: Tacoma Venues and Events Service Agreements 
DATE:  February 10, 2026  
 
 
PRESENTATION TYPE: 
Informational Briefing 

SUMMARY: 
Tacoma Venues & Events (TVE) will present an informational briefing on how their properties contract 
with vendors to provide services at events, content for TVE managed venues, and corporate partners to 
support ongoing venue operations.   

BACKGROUND: 
TVE oversees the management of the Tacoma Dome, Greater Tacoma Convention Center, Tacoma 
City Theaters, Cheney Stadium, and Special Event Permitting.  This work includes managing hundreds 
of contracts with event content providers, corporate partners, and service providers.   
TVE’s Director will provide an overview of the different operating structures for each facility along with 
the different contracting processes and ownership and efforts to support and highlight local businesses 
at City-owned properties. 

ISSUE:  
This is an informational briefing only.  

ALTERNATIVES: 
This is an informational briefing only. No alternatives are being presented.  

FISCAL IMPACT:  
This is an informational briefing only. There is no fiscal impact.  

RECOMMENDATION: 
This is an informational briefing only. No recommendation is being made. 
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